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Barristers and Solicitors
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February 25, 2014

RESS, COURIER AND EMAIL

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:
Re: Hydro One Inc. EB-2013-0196

Norfolk Power Inc. EB-2013-0187
Hydro One Networks Inc. EB-2013-0198

We are counsel to Essex Powerlines Corporation, Bluewater Power Distribution
Corporation, and Niagara-on-the Lake Hydro Inc. (collectively “EBN”).

EBN has retained BDR Energy (‘BDR”) for the purposes of filing a report in respect of the
proposed transaction. Unfortunately, it has encountered some hardware difficulties which
have presented a problem in terms of meeting today’s deadline for the filing of a report.
We would therefore respectfully request a one-day extension to February 26, 2014, for the
purposes of filing the BDR report.

We appreciate the Board’s consideration.

Yours truly,

ERLIS LLP

Dennis M. O'Leary

DMO:ct

cc Applicants and Intervenors

ce gona.jaff@ontarioenergyboard.ca
cc kristi.sebali@ontarioenergyboard.ca
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